
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a 
Deddfwriaethol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Llun, 15 Gorffennaf 2013  

 

Amser: 
14:15 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Gareth Williams 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8008/8019 
PwyllgorMCD@cymru.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datganiadau o fuddiant   

2 Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys materion i gyflwyno adroddiad 
arnynt o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3    
 
 
(Amser dangosol: 14.15 – 14.20) 
  

Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Negyddol 
 
 
 

 
CLA283 - Rheoliadau Cynhyrchion Penodedig o Tsieina (Cyfyngiad ar eu Rhoi 
Gyntaf ar y Farchnad) (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2013   
Y weithdrefn negyddol: Fe'u gwnaed ar: 3 Gorffennaf 2013. Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 4 
Gorffennaf 2013 Yn dod i rym ar: 4 Gorffennaf 2013 
 
 
 
CLA284 - Rheoliadau Clefyd Affricanaidd y Ceffylau (Cymru) 2013   
Y weithdrefn negyddol: Fe’u gwnaed ar: 3 Gorffennaf 2013. Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 5 
Gorffennaf 2013. Yn dod i rym ar: 31 Gorffennaf 2013. 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



 
 
 
CLA285 - Gorchymyn Corfforaeth Addysg Bellach Coleg Sir Gâr (Diddymu) a 
Choleg Sir Gâr (Sefydliadau Dynodedig mewn Addysg Bellach) 2013   
Y weithdrefn negyddol: Fe’i gwnaed ar: 3 Gorffennaf 2013. Fe’i gosodwyd ar: 5 
Gorffennaf 2013. Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Awst 2013 
 
 
 
CLA286 - Gorchymyn Iechyd Planhigion (Tystysgrifau Allforio) (Cymru) 
(Diwygio) 2013   
Y weithdrefn negyddol: Fe’i gwnaed ar: 3 Gorffennaf 2013. Fe’i gosodwyd ar: 5 
Gorffennaf 2013. Yn dod i rym ar: 31 Gorffennaf 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CLA287 - Gorchymyn Corfforaeth Addysg Bellach Coleg Chweched Dosbarth Iâl 
a Chorfforaeth Addysg Bellach Coleg Glannau Dyfrdwy (Diddymu) 2013   
Y weithdrefn negyddol: Fe’i gwnaed ar: 3 Gorffennaf 2013. Fe’i gosodwyd ar: 5 
Gorffennaf 2013. Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Awst 2013 
 
 

3 Tystiolaeth mewn perthynas â'r Ymchwiliad i rôl Cymru ym 
mhroses benderfynu'r UE  (Tudalennau 1 - 2)  
 
(Amser dangosol: 14.30 – 15.15) 
 
Yr Athro Michael Keating, Prifysgol Aberdeen 
CLA(4)20-13 - Papur 4 
 
 
 
Mae'n bosibl y bydd y sesiynau tystiolaeth yn parhau'n hirach na'r amser dangosol.  
  

4 Tystiolaeth mewn perthynas â'r Ymchwiliad i rôl Cymru ym 
mhroses benderfynu'r UE  (Tudalennau 3 - 7)  
 
(Amser dangosol: 15.15 – 16.00) 
 
David Hughes, Pennaeth Swyddfa'r Comisiwn Ewropeaidd yng Nghymru. 
CLA(4)20-13 - Papur 5 
 
 
 
Mae'n bosibl y bydd y sesiynau tystiolaeth yn parhau'n hirach na'r amser dangosol.  



 
  

5 Papurau i’w nodi  (Tudalennau 8 - 10)  
CLA(4)20-13 – Papur 3 – Datganiad Ysgrifenedig gan Alun Davies AC, y Gweinidog 
Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd, mewn perthynas â'r Rheoliadau Lles Anifeiliaid (Bridio Cŵn) 
(Cymru) 2013. 
 
CLA(4)20-13 – Papur 4 – Llythyr oddi wrth y Prif Weinidog i'r Cadeirydd mewn 
perthynas ag ymchwiliad y Pwyllgor i'r pwerau a roddir i Weinidogion Cymru yn 
Neddfau'r DU. 
  

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:    
(vi) lle mae’r pwyllgor yn cyd-drafod cynnwys, casgliadau neu argymhellion 
adroddiad y mae’n bwriadu ei gyhoeddi; neu’n ymbaratoi i gael tystiolaeth gan 
unrhyw berson. 
  

 
Adroddiad Drafft ar ôl yr Adolygiad o Bwerau Gweinidogion Cymru ym Miliau'r 
DU  (Tudalennau 11 - 32) 
CLA(4)20-13 – Papur 5 – Adroddiad Drafft 
 



Wales in the European Union 

Michael Keating, Professor of Politics, University of Aberdeen 

 

My comments are based on experience from Scotland and from other devolved 

jurisdictions in the European Union. 

 

1. During the 1990s and early 2000s there was a great deal of talk about a 

Europe of the Regions. This was not clearly defined but the general idea 

was that devolved governments could emerge as a ‘third level’ within an 

emerging federal Europe. The movement’s main gains were at the 1992 

Maastricht Treaty. The Committee of the Regions was set up; regions were 

given the right under certain circumstances to represent their state in the 

Council of Ministers; and the principle of subsidiarity was reaffirmed. Less 

progress was made in the Lisbon Treaty. In particular, the demand of 

‘regions with legislative powers’ for recognition was not heeded. So 

devolved authorities have been seeking new ways to pursue their interests, 

through their member state, and directly in Brussels. 

2. There are two directions in which devolved jurisdictions might be involved 

in EU matters: upwards, through participation in EU policy-making; and 

downwards through participation in transposition and implementation. 

3. All UK devolved authorities have used the provision allowing them to 

participate in the Council of Ministers (Council of the European Union) 

when devolved matters are at issue. This has continued even when the two 

levels are controlled by different parties. This, however, is at the discretion 

of the UK government. The question has been posed as to whether this 

should be put on a statutory basis.  

4. There is a question of how far devolved governments participate in the 

preparatory meetings on preparing the state position for Council meetings. 

5. In the UK, devolved authorities must toe the overall state line and not 

dissent in public. This raises the question of how far they can account to 

their own legislatures and public for positions which may not be their 

preferred ones, and of transparency, if negotiations are behind closed 

doors. It might be desirable for disagreements to be aired more publicly. 

6. In Belgium and Germany, there are stronger arrangements, whereby the 

regions can determine the state position where matters are entirely within 

their competence. This would be more difficult to apply in the UK because 

of the lack of a federal constitution and the asymmetry of the settlement, 

with the UK government representing both the United Kingdom and 

England.  

7. Most EU matters are settled by compromise and consensus. Over the issue 

of the future of the EU itself, the review of powers and the promise to 

renegotiate the UK’s relationship with the EU, however, there are major 

differences between English Conservatives and the majority in the Scottish 

Parliament and National Assembly for Wales. A more transparent process 

for negotiating the UK position would be desirable here.  

8. Direct links into Europe are provided by the Committee of the Regions but 

its impact has been limited. Its procedures do not encourage a focus on key 

policy issues; member interests differ; and it is divided between local 

Eitem 3

Tudalen 1



governments and legislative regions, whose role in the policy process is 

quite different. 

9. More influence comes from networking in Brussels, forging alliances, and 

knowing when to intervene in the policy process. 

10. The most effective interventions are those that propose positive policies of 

wider benefit rather than mere lobbying.  

11. Devolved governments require intelligence of forthcoming issues in order 

to intervene. 

12. They need to be selective, as their resources do not permit intervening on 

everything. This indicates a need for horizon-scanning to identify upcoming 

issues. 

13. Since the Lisbon treaty, state parliaments have the right to intervene where 

they consider that an EU measure breaches the principles of subsidiarity 

and proportionality. This is the ‘early-warning’ system. Where regions are 

represented in the second chamber of the state parliament, this gives them 

a role but where they are not so represented they must act via the central 

parliament of the Committee of the Regions. This also requires an ability to 

anticipate issues and to act quickly.  

14. The role of devolved authorities in the transposition of EU directives is a 

neglected area. Sometimes they have left this to the state government while 

at other times they have taken the lead themselves, which may allow some 

margin of discretion in the details. 

 

5 July 2013 

Tudalen 2



 

 
European Commission, Office in Wales, 2 Caspian Point, Caspian Way, Cardiff CF10 4QQ, United Kingdom. 
Telephone: +44 29 2089 5020. 
 
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/communication             Questions about the EU? Call the free number  00800 67891011 
E-mail: david.hughes@ec.europa.eu 

 

EUROPEAN COMMISSION 
DG COMMUNICATION - Representations in the Member States 
 
 
Representation in United Kingdom - CARDIFF 
 

Cardiff, 9 July 2013 
DG.COMM.B.LO.CA./DGH  

 

Inquiry into Wales' role in the EU decision-making process: submission 

to the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee of the National 

Assembly of Wales by the European Commission Office in Wales 

 

Summary 

1) The European Commission is essentially the civil service and the main executive of 
the European Union. It has maintained an Office in Cardiff since 1976. The role of 
this Office, which has developed over time and particularly since devolution, is to 
represent the EU in Wales. It carries out three main tasks in this respect: 
i) political/diplomatic representation, including reporting back to Commission HQ on 
developments in Wales; 2|) relations with the media including the spokesperson 
function in Wales; 3) outreach work to explain the EU to stakeholders. Wales' input 
to the EU decision making-process could be enhanced by extending cooperation 
between the Office on the one hand and Welsh Government and the National 
Assembly for Wales on the other.  However, from the point of view of the Office, the 
biggest challenge would seem to be what may be described as an underlying lack of 
awareness and understanding of the nature and purposes of the EU. Some practical 
measures are proposed below to help address this. 

Introduction 

2) The role of the European Commission can be broadly summed up as providing the 
civil service of the European Union as well as carrying out most of its executive 
functions. With a handful of exceptions, mainly in the foreign policy area, the 
Commission has the sole right to table legislative proposals. It also has exclusive 
competence in certain policy areas such as competition and state aid, meaning that for 
these matters the Member States are no longer able to take action. It is responsible for 
monitoring compliance with EU law and negotiates international trade agreements on 
behalf of the EU. 

3) The European Commission maintains Representations in the capitals of all 28 
Member States. It also maintains 9 Regional Offices, located in Belfast, Cardiff, 
Edinburgh, Barcelona, Marseilles, Bonn, Munich, Milan and Wroclaw (Poland). The 
UK has the highest number of Regional Offices and the Commission has maintained 

Eitem 4

Tudalen 3



 

2 

its Office in Wales since 1976. Originally opened as an information office following 
UK accession to the EEC, the role of the Commission Office has since changed 
substantially, particularly after devolution. Devolution has transformed the position 
of Wales in Europe, as Welsh Government (WG) is now the legally competent 
authority for certain policy areas falling within the domain of the EU. Welsh 
Ministers can now be part of the UK delegation to the Council of the EU, both Welsh 
Government and NAW maintain offices in Brussels and Wales has seats on both the 
Committee of the Regions and the Economic and Social Committee. It should be 
noted, however, that Wales is only one voice among many in Brussels: there are, for 
example, around 250 regional representation offices to the EU in Brussels. In this 
context, the Commission's Office in Wales is the political voice of the European 
Commission in Wales as well as its eyes and ears. 

4) The EC Office in Wales is part of the EC's Directorate-General for Communications, 
which currently functions under the responsibility of Vice-President Vivian Reding 
(Luxembourg), who is also responsible for the justice, fundamental rights and 
citizenship portfolio. The Office has 5 staff altogether: the Head of Office (the sole 
EU official at the Office), and four contract/local agents as follows: 1 political and 
press officer, 2 information and communication officers (1 of which part-time) and 1 
office manager.  

The Role of the Commission Office in Wales 

5) The central task of the EC Office is the representation of EC and EU interests in 
Wales. It has no role whatsoever in representing Welsh interests towards the EU 
institutions, though the Office does invest considerable time and effort in facilitating 
and mediating contacts between NAW and WG on the one hand and Commission 
HQ on the other – and is happy to do so. As such, its representation role essentially 
consists of three main elements:   
 

a) Political/diplomatic representation:   
i) The Office interacts with Assembly Members, WG, NAW and WG officials 
(including for example WEFO), local government (in particular WLGA) and 
political parties in Wales in order to explain and further the policies of the 
European Union. Examples of this would be attending NAW Committees in order 
to explain Commission priorities; hosting an annual seminar at the EC Office, 
together with WG, in order to consult stakeholders on Wales' input to the EU 
economic governance and coordination process and attending Welsh party 
political conferences. The Office is also responsible for organising visits to Wales 
by European Commissioners as well as funded group information visits to the 
Commission in Brussels. For example, the Office recently organised a visit to 
Brussels for 15 WG officials responsible for implementing EU law in devolved 
areas of competence.   
ii) A key part of the political/diplomatic representation task, and one that 
continues to increase in importance since devolution, is reporting to Commission 
headquarters on political developments in Wales. It is through its Office here that 
the Commission receives political intelligence on Wales. The current political 
context in the UK, with a very real possibility of a referendum on membership of 
the EU, has also increased the importance of this function.  

iii)  The Office also maintains close relations with other diplomatic entities in 
Wales such as consuls and honorary consuls. Ambassadors to the UK from other 

Tudalen 4



 

3 

EU Member States who are visiting Cardiff usually call into the Office, mainly 
with a view to getting an informed view on political attitudes towards the EU in 
Wales.    
 
b) Relations with the media:   

The Head of Office is the Commission spokesperson in Wales and carries out 
interviews with the media – in particular on TV and radio - responds on record to 
journalists' questions and provides statements of position. The media aspects of 
Commissioner visits are also managed by the Office. An example of the Office's 
media work would be coverage of the Welsh Government's management and use 
of the Structural Funds: whilst the EC Office has no role in the management or 
negotiation of the Structural Funds, it is responsible for providing the 
Commission's public position with regard to the use and management of these 
funds in Wales. In addition to providing the official public position of the 
Commission to the media, the Office undertakes a good deal of background 
briefing of journalists and also provides articles written by Commissioners. It also 
reports to Brussels on a daily basis on EU related items in the welsh media.  
  
c) Outreach work:   
i) the EC Office carries out a wide range of outreach work, informing and 
interacting with the wider public, civic society, NGOs, academia, schools, 
business, teachers and others on the European Union. These activities are related 
to the original objective of the Office, namely to help raise the levels of 
awareness and understanding of the EU, how it functions and what purpose it 
serves. The Office attempts to meet these objectives in a number of ways, for 
example by maintaining an information stand throughout all three Welsh 
Eisteddfodau, liaising with schools and providing them with literature on the EU, 
holding lectures at universities, organising seminars for the business community 
and, of course, attending and speaking at a wide range of conferences and 
seminars to represent the EU point of view. With its two Information and 
Communication Officers being fluent Welsh speakers, the Office is able to carry 
out this work in Welsh and has also translated a good number of EC publications 
into Welsh. Nevertheless, given the small size of the Office in Wales, the 
Commission is only able to carry out its outreach work effectively through 
working with partners, such as WG or Chambers of Commerce for example.
  
ii) The Office coordinates and supports the work of the four Europe Direct 
Information Centres (EDICs) in Wales, located in Carmarthen, Cardiff (Central 
Library), Llangollen and Wrexham. EDICs (17 in the UK in total) receive a small 
amount of co-funding from the Commission (up to 20,000 euros) and act as an 
interface between citizens and the European Union at a local level. Their mission 
is to:  

- enable local citizens to obtain information, advice, assistance and answers 
to questions about the EU’s institutions, legislation, policies, programmes 
and funding opportunities; 

 - actively promote local and regional debate about the EU and its policies; 

 - allow the European institutions to improve the dissemination of 
information tailored to local and regional needs; 

Tudalen 5



 

4 

 - give the public the opportunity to send feedback to the EU institutions in 
the form of questions, opinions and suggestions.  
 

iii) The Office itself is also a point of contact for the public, responding to 
enquiries and formally transmitting complaints about the implementation of EU 
law in Wales to the relevant departments of the Commission. Whilst the Office 
is not responsible for the legal and procedural aspects of infringement cases, it 
does provide the point of contact for the media in such cases. It also receives 
frequent requests from members of the public about their rights under EU law, 
for example on cross-border health care.  

iv) Under the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union (formally 
known as the Treaty of Rome, often referred to as the "Lisbon Treaty" since this 
is where it was last amended) the Commission is the institution responsible for 
representing the EU as a whole. Whilst the European Parliament has information 
offices in the Member States, these have the task of representing that institution 
only, not the EU as a whole. The European Parliament has information offices in 
every EU capital as well as regional offices in Barcelona, Edinburgh, Marseilles, 
Milan, Munich and Wroclaw. Whilst the EC Office in Wales cannot represent 
the EP in Wales – this is done through the offices in London and Edinburgh – it 
is tasked with raising awareness of and promoting participation in the European 
Parliament elections in 2014 for example. 

Challenges and Recommendations 

6) Given that formal relations with the European Commission are conducted at Member 
State level, a great part of how Welsh interests in devolved areas are represented in 
the EU decision-making process will be decided by relations and arrangements 
between WG with the UK government, for example through the Joint Ministerial 
Committee (Europe), and between NAW and the Westminster Parliament. These are 
of course UK internal matters and not for the Commission to comment on.  

7) Seen from the vantage point of the EC Office in Wales, perhaps the biggest challenge 
for Wales in terms of ensuring an effective voice in the EU decision making process 
is what may perhaps best be described as an underlying lack of awareness and 
understanding of the nature and purposes of the EU, a lack which is also evinced in 
official, political and media circles.  In contrast with the situation in other Member 
States, there does not appear to be, in the UK in general but also in Wales, a 
developed sense of "ownership" or responsibility when it comes to explaining what 
the EU is and why it matters. This seems to be regarded as an external responsibility, 
rather than a responsibility which arises out of the fact of EU membership. No doubt 
for historical reasons, the EU is often regarded as a kind of external force, rather than 
something to which Wales belongs as a part. Engaging effectively with the EU is not 
simply a matter of procedural adjustment, but of explaining and clarifying – in 
particular through the education system – what membership of the EU actually entails 
and means. With a possible referendum on EU membership on the political agenda in 
the UK, this is of course a matter of crucial importance.    

8) This said, it must be stated that cooperation between the EC Office in Wales and 
NAW and WG Offices in Brussels is excellent. WG also has an External and 
European Affairs unit in Cardiff, and again cooperation here is very good, but the 
tasks focus more on information actions rather than policy issues. Both with regard to 

Tudalen 6



 

5 

WG and NAW, it seems somewhat unclear as to where at the administrative level 
policy coordination on EU matters takes place. At the political level, it is clear that, 
within WG, this role is carried out by the FM. In NAW, although scrutiny of EU 
legislative proposals and policies seems to function very well in the Committees, 
since the abolition of the European Affairs Committee in the Assembly, there seems 
to be no forum or process where overall input to the EU decision-making process 
could be coordinated or at least discussed. The EC Office offers termly breakfast 
meetings to AMs in order to address EU issues of moment under "Chatham House 
rules", but this obviously cannot replace any structure or process in the Assembly.  
Nevertheless, a recommendation here would be for NAW Committee clerks to 
systematically inform the EC Office when any EU related issue might be addressed 
and where appropriate, for the Head of Office to be invited, either as participant or 
observer. Whilst the Office clearly cannot give expert advice on every topic that 
might be addressed by NAW Committees – this can be done via video-link to 
relevant Commission experts for example – it can assist in providing an overview of 
developments in the EU as well as in facilitating contacts with key persons in 
Brussels.. 

9) Another recommendation would be to further increase levels of understanding and 
knowledge of the EU amongst officials of WG, NAW and political support staff. 
Here the EC Office could contribute by helping to arrange information visits to 
Brussels as mentioned in paragraph 5. a)i), including through providing pre-visit 
briefings sessions at its premises.  The Head of Office also gave a preparatory 
seminar to WG "Fast Stream" officials prior to a visit to Brussels arranged by WG 
itself.   

10) Finally, the EC Office would reiterate its willingness to support WG, AMs and all 
stakeholders in Wales in their efforts to engage more effectively in the EU decision 
making process.  

David Hughes 
Head of Office 

 

 

Contact: 
David Hughes, david.hughes@ec.europa.eu 

Tudalen 7



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATGANIAD YSGRIFENEDIG  

GAN  

LYWODRAETH CYMRU 
 
 

TEITL Rheoliadau Lles Anifeiliaid (Bridio Cŵn) (Cymru) 2013  

DYDDIAD  5 Gorffennaf 2013 

GAN  Alun Davies,  y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd 

 
 
Rwyf wedi gofyn i’r rheoliadau drafft o’r enw Rheoliadau Lles Anifeiliaid (Bridio 
Cŵn) (Cymru) 2013, fel y’u gosodwyd ar 11 Mehefin 2013, gael eu tynnu’n ôl 
ar unwaith.  
 
Fy nod i yw gwella lles cŵn mewn sefydliadau bridio trwyddedig er mwyn 
sicrhau bod y cŵn bach sy’n cael eu geni yn y sefydliadau hynny’n cael yr 
amodau lles gorau posibl ac yn datblygu ac yn dysgu cymdeithasu yn briodol. 
I’r perwyl hwnnw, rwy’n benderfynol cael fframwaith statudol a gynhelir gan 
reoliadau effeithlon a hawdd eu gorfodi. 
 
Tynnwyd fy sylw at y ffaith bod diffyg eglurdeb yn y rheoliadau presennol 
ynghylch y gymhareb staff: cŵn ofynnol. Er mwyn dilyn y prosesau cyfreithiol 
priodol a sicrhau bod bwriad fy mholisi yn gwbl glir, rwyf wedi penderfynu 
tynnu’r rheoliadau’n ôl am y tro. 
 
Rwyf wedi gofyn i’m swyddogion gynnal ymgynghoriad byr arall dros fisoedd 
yr haf. Bydd cyfarfodydd yn cael eu cynnal gyda rhanddeiliaid allweddol i 
sicrhau ein bod yn egluro bwriad y polisi yn drylwyr ac rwy’n bwriadu dod â 
rheoliadau drafft diwygiedig ac asesiad o’r effaith gerbron Cyfarfod Llawn y 
Cynulliad yn yr hydref. 
 
Byddaf yn sicrhau bod gennym fframwaith statudol cadarn ac effeithiol a fydd 
yn gwella lles cŵn yn y sefydliadau bridio hyn. Rwy’n hyderus na fydd hyn yn 
achosi gormod o anhawster ac rwy’n edrych ymlaen at gyflwyno’r 
ddeddfwriaeth flaengar hon yn nes ymlaen eleni. 
 
 
 
 

Eitem 5

Tudalen 8



Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM
 Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

Ffacs * Fax 029 2089 8198
ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Ein cyf/Our ref: MB/FM/2597/13

David Melding AM
Chair, Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee
National Assembly for Wales
CLA.Committee@wales.gov.uk

10th July 2013

Dear David

The Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee’s report on its inquiry into 
powers granted to Welsh Ministers in UK laws

Following my evidence to the Committee on 22 April, I am writing to provide an update on 
some of the matters we discussed.

Implementation of recommendation 5 of the Committee’s report

This recommendation relates to extending the application of the Legislative Consent 
process to cover modification of Welsh Ministers’ functions which are outside Assembly 
legislative competence.

While I agree with this recommendation, it can only be taken forward if the UK Government 
will agree to amend Devolution Guidance Note 9 to acknowledge that the Assembly’s 
consent should be sought in these circumstances.  The Secretary of State for Wales takes 
the view that the different application of the LCM process in Wales compared with Scotland 
and Northern Ireland is justified by the nature of the devolution settlements.

I undertook to continue to press the Secretary of State on this.  I have written to him again, 
and intend to raise the issue with him at one of our regular bilateral meetings.

Guidance for Welsh Government officials on liaison with the UK Government over 
Assembly Bills, Parliamentary Bills and Section 109 Orders.

Work is underway to update the earlier guidance on this which is significantly out of date.  
This is, in effect, the Welsh Government counterpart to DGN 9 and DGN 17.  Subject to 
consultation with the Wales Office, I hope to be in a position to share this guidance with the 
Committee by the end of the year. 

Implementation of recommendation 1 of the Committee’s report

In response to this recommendation, the Welsh Government agreed to lay a memorandum 
before the Assembly setting out our understanding of the Sewel convention as it applies to 
Wales.

Tudalen 9



Most changes to Standing Orders flowing from the Committee’s recommendations, apart 
from that relating to extending the LCM process to cover Welsh Ministers’ functions outside 
Assembly legislative competence, have been made or are about to be made.  We will, 
therefore, now proceed with drafting a statement, which I will share with the Committee after 
the Assembly returns from the Summer recess, prior to laying before the Assembly.

Work on a Welsh statute book

Finally, the Committee asked me about our progress in improving access to legislation and I 
undertook to respond in writing with more detailed information. 

It is important to be clear about the elements of the work involved when talking about what 
has been referred to as a "Welsh statute book". 

The statement made by the Counsel General in June 2012, related to one specific aspect of 
the work currently underway, which is ensuring that the legislation.gov.uk website is 
available in the Welsh language. We are not talking here about ensuring that the legislation 
of the National Assembly and the Welsh Ministers is published in Welsh - that is happening 
and always has.  We are talking about translating the website itself. I am pleased to be able 
to inform the Committee that, after a delay caused by the work being more complex than 
anticipated, the new site is in its final testing stages, part of which involves Welsh 
Government officials checking its content. The launch of the newly bilingual site is therefore 
imminent.

The other elements of the work are longer term projects. A comprehensive Welsh statute 
book requires a commitment over many years to separate, consolidate and restate 
legislation that currently applies to England or the rest of the UK as well as Wales. The 
scale of such a project is vast and there are no quick fixes or easy answers. It will take time. 
The Counsel General is continuing to consider means in which this work could be 
accelerated and the resources involved in doing so. 

Similarly the Welsh Government's collaboration with Westlaw to create an online 
encyclopaedia of Welsh laws is also a huge task and remains a work in progress. The 
Counsel General answered an Oral Question on this issue in plenary on 19 June, and will 
inform Members of further progress in due course.

Yours sincerely

CARWYN JONES

Tudalen 10



Eitem 6.1

Tudalen 11

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon


	Agenda
	3 Tystiolaeth mewn perthynas â'r Ymchwiliad i rôl Cymru ym mhroses benderfynu'r UE
	4 Tystiolaeth mewn perthynas â'r Ymchwiliad i rôl Cymru ym mhroses benderfynu'r UE
	5 Papurau i™w nodi
	CLA(4)20-13 - Papur 4 (Saesneg yn Unig)

	6.1 Adroddiad Drafft ar ôl yr Adolygiad o Bwerau Gweinidogion Cymru ym Miliau'r DU

